

Peckham and Nunhead Community Council

Xellorate Dance UK will open the meeting

Monday 24 September 2012

7.00 pm

Harris Academy Peckham, 112 Peckham Road, London SE15 5DZ

Membership

Councillor Cleo Soanes (Chair)
Councillor Mark Glover (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Chris Brown
Councillor Sunil Chopra
Councillor Fiona Colley
Councillor Rowenna Davis
Councillor Nick Dolezal
Councillor Gavin Edwards
Councillor Renata Hamvas
Councillor Barrie Hargrove
Councillor Richard Livingstone
Councillor Catherine McDonald
Councillor Victoria Mills
Councillor Michael Situ
Councillor Althea Smith

Members of the committee are summoned to attend this meeting

Eleanor Kelly

Chief Executive

Date: Friday 14 September 2012



Order of Business

**Item
No.**

Title

1. INTRODUCTION AND WELCOME

Item No.	Title	Time
2.	APOLOGIES	
3.	DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS AND DISPENSATIONS	
	Members to declare any interests and dispensation in respect of any item of business to be considered at this meeting.	
4.	ITEMS OF BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIR DEEMS URGENT	
	The chair to advise whether they have agreed to any item of urgent business being admitted to the agenda.	
5.	MINUTES FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 13)	
	To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 20 June 2012.	
6.	DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS (IF ANY)	7.10 pm
	The chair to advise on any deputations or petitions received.	
7.	COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS AND PRESENTATIONS	7.20 pm
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Feedback on workshops: Priority items for future meetings • Community Restoration Fund – youth element • An announcement from a local author • An announcement on the Peckham and Nunhead Community Council Fund – underspend 2012 – 13 • Community safety and enforcement issues: A community safety officer for Peckham and Nunhead will be present at each community council meeting to talk residents and councillors. • 2012 Tenant and Leaseholder satisfaction survey • Attendance monitoring forms - community councils • Coach Stirling – Olympic Torch. 	
	MAIN BUSINESS	

Item No.	Title	Time
8.	LOCAL COUNCIL TAX SUPPORT SCHEME (FORMERLY COUNCIL TAX BENEFIT)	7.30 pm
	“How will this impact on you if you are in receipt of council tax benefit?”	
	There will be an officer from revenue and benefits to highlight:	
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Feedback on consultation • Early findings / analysis of the results. 	
9.	LAUNCH OF THE CLEANER, GREENER SAFER (CGS) FUNDING PROGRAMME	7.40 pm
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Presentation and ‘before’ and ‘after’ slides of the Cleaner Greener, Safer (CGS) schemes. • The launch of CGS capital funding programme 2013 – 2014. 	
10.	THE PECKHAM AND NUNHEAD AREA ACTION PLAN AND COMMUNITY INFRASTRUCTURE LEVY (CIL)	7.55 pm
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Officer presentation on the Peckham and Nunhead Area Action Plan and the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) • Workshops by ward on the area action plan. 	
	BREAK AT 8.25 PM	
	An opportunity for residents to talk to Councillors and Officers.	
11.	FEEDBACK FROM WORKSHOPS ON THE PECKHAM AND NUNHEAD AREA ACTION PLAN	8.35 pm
12.	PECKHAM ROAD SOUTH PARKING CONSULTATION (Pages 14 - 32)	8.45 pm
	To comment on the plans for a parking consultation.	
13.	PUBLIC QUESTION TIME (Pages 33 - 37)	8.55 pm
	A public question form is included at page 34.	
	This is an opportunity for public questions to be addressed to the chair.	
	Residents or persons working in the borough may ask questions on any matter in relation to which the council has powers or duties.	
	Responses may be supplied in writing following the meeting.	
	Feedback on previous public questions and questions raised during agenda items are contained after the public question form.	

Item No.	Title	Time
14.	LOCAL PARKING AMENDMENTS (Pages 38 - 45)	9.05 pm
	Note: This item is an executive function	
	Members to consider the recommendations contained in the report.	
15.	CLEANER GREENER SAFER (CGS) FUNDING REALLOCATION (Pages 46 - 51)	9.15 pm
	Note: This item is an executive function	
	Members to consider the recommendations contained in the report.	
16.	STRATEGIC TRANSPORT S106 RELEASE REPORT (Pages 52 - 67)	9.30 pm
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • To note and comment on the release of strategic transport s106 contributions to support key projects across the borough. • Members to consider the Peckham Rye station scheme detailed in Appendix 1 of the report. 	

DATE OF NEXT MEETING: WEDNESDAY 21 NOVEMBER 2012

Date: Friday 14 September 2012